





"Deloitte Consulting Limited."

Request For Prequalification (RFPQ)



Tender NO. DCL / RFPQ /06/ For Prequalification of General Supply and Servicing of the Equipment to Support Deloitte Consulting Limited

Table of Contents

Section	1: Introduction	3
-	Deloitte Consulting Limited would like to invite interested company/individuals who must qualify ting the set criteria as provided by the projects to be amongst list of preferred suppliers for the of General Supply and Servicing of the Equipment. See Section 3	
1.2	General Instructions	3
1.3	Mandatory data instructions	3
2.1	Clarification of Documents	5
2.2	Amendment of Documents	5
2.3	Language of the RFPQ	5
2.4	Bid Prices	5
2.5	Bid Submission	6
2.6	Modification, Substitution and Withdrawal of bids	6
2.7	Bid Opening.	6
2.8	Clarification of Bids	6
2.9	Preliminary examination of Bids	6
2.10	Evaluation and Comparison of Bids	7
2.11	Negotiation	8
2.12	Contract Award	8
2.13	Payment	9
2.14	Subcontracts	9
2.15	Indemnification	9
2.16	The Company's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All tenders	9
2.17	Governing Law.	9
2.18	Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices	9
2.19	Responding to this RFPQ automatically implies agreement to all terms set out within this RFPQ. 1	0
Section	3: Schedule of Requirements	1
3.1	Deloitte Consulting Limited is seeking to procure services of Other Equipment for the HQ offices	
and fiel	d offices.	1

Section 1: Introduction

Deloitte Consulting Limited would like to invite interested company/individuals who must qualify by meeting the set criteria as provided by the projects to be amongst list of preferred suppliers for the Supply of General Supply and Servicing of the Equipment. See Section 3

1.2 General Instructions

- Carefully read the instructions before submission. Note that submission of false information will lead to automatic disqualification and/or blacklisting.
- Responses to the pre-qualification questionnaire must be presented in accordance with the requirements for information document.
- Participants should clearly indicate the goods, services, or works you would want to be considered for listing.
- All answers should be relevant to the goods, services or works applied for and should be as clear and concise as possible.
- Submission of tenders: The application for prequalification should be submitted in sealed envelope properly labeled with the item description as applied for.
- In selection of suppliers, Deloitte consulting will short-list only those bids from firms that are able to demonstrate their competence to supply the listed products or undertake listed works and services. Registered service providers, contractors, manufactures, as well as retailers and dealers are encouraged to apply within the lines of their registered business.
- The application document should be signed by the authorized representative of the organization under Company Seal / Stamp and submitted with relevant supporting documents such as relevant licenses, references, certificates, and any other information that applicants may wish to be considered.
- Applicants to kindly note that this does not amount to any contractual obligation.
- Applicants will meet all cost associated with preparation and submission of their applications.
- Canvassing of any kind will lead to automatic disqualification of the applicant.
- Late submission will not be acceptable. Any applications received after the date of closure will be considered as late and disqualified.

1.3 Mandatory data instructions

- All the required documents must be completed and attached by prospective suppliers / contractors who wish to be pre-qualified for the specific supply tender.
- It is understood and agreed that the mandatory data on prospective bidders is to be used by Deloitte Consulting in determining, according to its sole judgment and discretion, the qualifications of prospective bidders to perform in respect to supply category as described by the Projects.
- Prospective bidders will not be considered qualified unless in the judgment of the projects
 they possess capability, experience, capacity, qualified personnel available and suitability of
 equipment and net current assets or working capital sufficient to satisfactorily execute the
 supply for goods/services.
- Experience: Prospective bidders shall have at least 3 years' experience in the supply of goods or services and allied items and in case of potential supplier should show competence, willingness, and capacity to service the contract.

- The candidate's financial condition will be determined by letters of reference from their bankers regarding supplier / contractors' credit position. Potential suppliers / contractors will be selected to the next stage on the satisfactory information given.
- Past performance will be given consideration in selecting bidders for the next stage. Letter of reference from past customers should be included in the form.
- Applicants must include a sworn statement form by the bidder ensuring the accuracy of the information given.
- The firm must have fixed Business Premises and must be registered in Tanzania, with certificate of Registration, Incorporation / Memorandum and Articles of Association, copies of which must be attached. **Mandatory** copy of current business license, and registration. The firm must show proof that it has paid all its statutory obligations and have current Tax Clearance Certificate.

Section 2: Instructions to Bidders

2.1 Clarification of Documents

- 2.1.1 A bidder requiring any clarification may send an inquiry in writing via email to the Procurement Committee; procurements@deloitte.co.tz who will respond in writing to any request for clarification, which is received not later than 12 noon of 04th December 2024.
- 2.1.2 Written copies of the response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all bidders who have been invited to bid.
- 2.1.3 The Procurement Committee shall reply to any clarifications sought by the bidder/consultant within 3 working days of receiving the request to enable the bidder to make timely submission of its bid/proposal.

2.2 Amendment of Documents

- 2.2.1 At any time prior to the deadline for bid submission, the Firm may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective bidder, modify this RFPQ by amendment. Amendments could include modification of project scope or requirements, project timeline expectations or extension of the closing date for submission.
- 2.2.2 All prospective bidders/consultants that have received this RFPQ will be notified of the amendment in writing by e-mail and this amendment will be binding on them.

2.3 Language of the RFPQ

2.3.1 All correspondence and documents relating to this RFPQ exchanged by the bidder and the Firm shall be written in English language.

2.4 Bid Prices

- 2.4.1 The bidder shall indicate under the financial proposal, the unit price / rate / premium percentage applicable, amounts / Premiums payable (and excess limits) that will be continuously applied throughout the contract period.
- 2.4.2 Government levies indicated in the financial proposal shall be shown separately.
- 2.4.3 The bidder should hold prices / rates / premiums payable constant for a period of 12 months if they are awarded the contract.
- 2.4.4 Amounts / premiums payable shall be quoted in **Tanzania Shillings** unless otherwise specified.

2.5 Bid Submission

2.5.1 For hard copy deliveries, the bidder shall put both the original & copy bid in a plain envelope, properly closed and mark;" TENDER NO. DCL / RFPQ /06/ General Supply and Servicing of The Equipment /2025 For Prequalification of General Supply and Servicing on top of the envelope and address to: -

The Procurement Function,
Deloitte Consulting Limited
3rd Floor, Aris House, Plot 152, Haile Selassie Road,
P.O. Box 1559, Oyster Bay,
Dar es Salaam, Tanzania

Then deliver to Deloitte Consulting Limited office at 3rd Floor, Aris House, Plot 152, Haile Selassie Road, P.O. Box 1559, Oyster Bay, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania **12 noon, 11th December 2024**. Please sign our delivery book/tender register at the reception as you deliver your bid.

2.5.2 Soft copy of bid submissions can be made on or before 12 noon, 11th December 2024 via e-mail to procurements@deloitte.co.tz with subject "TENDER NO. DCL / RFPQ /06/ General Supply and Servicing of The Equipment /2025". Soft copy bid submissions must be scanned copies of duly filled, signed and stamped bids and vendor due diligence form. (Electronic submission is mandatory on top of physical submission)

2.6 Modification, Substitution and Withdrawal of bids

- 2.6.1 The bidder may modify or withdraw its bid provided that written notice and the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the bids is received by the Firm prior to the bid submission deadline.
- 2.6.2 No tender may be modified or withdrawn after the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.6.3 Modification after the bid submission deadline shall only be acceptable where Deloitte's technical committee requires alterations in writing.

2.7 Bid Opening

- 2.7.1 All bids, whether submitted by email or hard copy, must be opened at the same time in the presence of the firm's procurement and user teams, where they will be registered, countersigned, and serialized.
- 2.7.2 Bids submitted after the submission deadline shall be classified as time barred.

2.8 Clarification of Bids

2.8.1 The Firm may at its discretion, ask the bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing.

2.9 Preliminary examination of Bids

- 2.9.1 The Firm will examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether the documents have been properly signed and in order.
- 2.9.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis; if there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the bidder does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid will be rejected, if there is a discrepancy between words and figures the amount in words will prevail.

2.10 Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

- 2.10.1 The Firm will evaluate and compare the bids which have been determined to be substantially responsive.
- 2.10.2 The evaluation of bids will be based on the following criteria: Preliminary criteria, technical criteria, and financial criteria.

2.10.2.1 Preliminary criteria,

Note: Bidders must meet the preliminary criteria before being considered for technical and financial evaluation. All mandatory criteria must be met, no exception. To be eligible the candidate must prove that they qualify to participate in public procurement by providing the mandatory requirements as provided below (all the below documents must be certified)

	Mandatory requirements:
1	Certified Certificate of Incorporation / Partnership deed / Business registration.
2	Certified Current Trade License / Business Permit.
3	Certified Current Tax Clearance Certificate
4	Certified TIN and VAT certificates.
5	Detail of establishment (office location);
6	Details of capacity (number of staff, equipment, and other relevant resources);

2.10.2.2. Technical Proposal

Bidder should provide technical requirement/specification to meet the requirements as highlighted in the schedule of requirements. Sample of the items quoted for should be provided together with the country of origin.

	Technical requirements:
1	Details of relevant experience in supplying the required service; (3 years and above) and
2	Reference from other organizations that have received services from supplier in the past, preferably in the last 3 years.
3	Equipment meets specified criterial of the required items/service capacity, precision and functionality

4	Ability to supply a wide range of service required by the project.
5	Ability to provide the required service within the specified timelines
6	After service support like follow up
7	Positive reference from past or existing clients especially the same size projects.
8	History of reliable on time delivery, good quality and customer satisfaction verified through performance review
9	Proof of the trained and qualified personnel including certification or specialized training for relevant services

2.10.2.3. Financial Proposal

A description on the currency, exclusion of government levies, presentation of unit prices / rates/ premiums percentages, other expenses, payment terms, warranties, lead times etc. (SHOULD BE QUOTED IN TZS)

	Financial Requirement
1	Provide competitive pricing for the required service with no hidden cost
2	Clear pricing for any extra services or equipment along with the volume discount of materials or service in bulk purchase
3	Flexibility in payment terms, payment after delivery within 30 days.
4	Assurance of timely response and availability
5	Capacity to operate across all necessary locations of the project with contingency plan for remote or challenging area

Technical and financial evaluation will be determined and used equally to all bidders.

2.10.3 A bidder/consultant who gives false information in the proposal about its qualification or who refuses to enter a contract after notification of contract award shall be considered for debarment from participating in future tenders of The Company.

2.11 Negotiation

2.11.1 The Firm may at its own discretion negotiate prices/premiums/deliverables with any of the bidders who have not been eliminated at the Preliminary and Technical evaluation stage, if it determines the prices/rates/premium percentages given are much higher than those available in the market. The finally agreed price/rate/premium percentage shall be confirmed in writing by the supplier/service provider. Such confirming document shall be considered as part of the tender document.

2.12 Contract Award

2.12.1 The Firm will award the contract to the successful bidder/consultant whose proposal has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the most competitive bid, provided further that the bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

- 2.12.2 The Firm reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease quantities originally specified in the specification sheet without any change in unit prices or other terms and conditions.
- 2.12.3 The Firm will notify the successful bidder in writing that its proposal has been accepted.
- 2.12.4 Contract documents, award notification letter together with the LPO and/or service level agreement shall be the contracting documents.

2.13 Payment

- 2.13.1 The Firm will pay all invoices within 30 days from invoicing date or as per the agreed terms of payment stipulated in the contract / tender award notification letter. The successful bidder will deliver signed delivery notes, invoices and a copy of the signed LPO / contract / tender award notification letter to the Firm's Finance department for payment processing.
- 2.13.2 The Invoice(s) and Delivery Note(s) should match details specified within the LPO / Updated schedules / Contracts.
- 2.13.3 Supplementary LPO should be attached to invoices if there are new additions and a credit note issued in case of subtraction.

2.14 Subcontracts

2.14.1 Subcontracting of part or all the contract during the agreed contractual period shall not be accepted by The Firm.

2.15 Indemnification

2.15.1 The bidder agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the Firm and its personnel and Partners harmless from and against all manner of suits, actions, claims, causes of action, judgements, costs and damages arising from any suit or claim of breach of this contract or infringement of any intellectual property right related to service provided.

2.16 The Company's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All tenders

2.16.1 The Firm reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the tendering process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderer or tenderers or any obligation to inform the affected tenderer or tenderers of the grounds for The Firm's action.

2.17 Governing Law.

2.17.1 Any contract arising out of this bidding process shall be governed by and construed in all aspects in accordance with the Laws of the **United Republic of Tanzania**.

2.18 Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

2.18.1 The Firm requires that bidders observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process and execution of contracts when used in the present regulations; the following terms are defined as follows.

- 2.18.2 "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of The Firm's official(s) in the procurement process or in contract execution;'
- 2.18.3 "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of The Firm and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive The Firm of the benefits of free and open competition.
- 2.18.4 The Firm will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.
- 2.18.5 Further a bidder who is found to have indulged in corrupt or fraudulent practices risks being debarred from participating in future bids of The Firms.
- 2.19 Responding to this RFPQ automatically implies agreement to all terms set out within this RFPQ.

Section 3: Schedule of Requirements

- 3.1 Deloitte Consulting Limited is seeking to procure services of Other Equipment for the HQ offices and field offices.
- 3.1.1 The below specifications / terms of reference form our "Schedule of Requirements". Please read all specifications / terms of reference prior submitting both your technical and financial proposals.
- 3.1.2 Schedule of Requirement for Prequalification of General Supply and Servicing of the Equipment to support the Deloitte Consulting Limited are outlined in the Table 1 below:

Table 1: Schedule of requirements for prequalification of General Supply and Servicing of The Equipment

SN	Description	Detailed Specification	Unit of Measure (s)	Unit Price for Procurement	Unit Price for Service
1	Supply of Fire Extinguishers	Supply of Water, water mist or water spray Fire Extinguishers.	pieces		
		Supply of Foam Fire Extinguishers.	pieces		
		Supply of Dry Powder – standard or specialist Fire Extinguishers.	pieces		
		Supply of Carbon Dioxide ('CO2') Fire Extinguishers.	pieces		
		Supply of Wet Chemical Fire Extinguishers.	pieces		
2	Supply of	Supply of Oxygen Gas to Lindi	pieces		
	Oxygen Gas	Supply of Oxygen Gas to Mtwara	pieces		
		Supply of Oxygen Gas to Morogoro	pieces		
		Supply of Oxygen Gas to Iringa	pieces		
		Supply of Oxygen Gas to Njombe	pieces		
		Supply of Oxygen Gas to Ruvuma	pieces		
	Completed	Comply of Comban disvide Costa lindi	min.a.a.		
3	Supply of Carbon dioxide	Supply of Carbon dioxide Gas to Lindi	pieces		
	Gas	Supply of Carbon dioxide Gas to Mtwara	pieces		
		Supply of Carbon dioxide Gas to Morogoro	pieces		
		Supply of Carbon dioxide Gas to Iringa	pieces		
		Supply of Carbon dioxide Gas to Njombe	pieces		

SN	Description	Detailed Specification	Unit of	Unit Price for	Unit Price for
			Measure (s)	Procurement	Service
		Supply of Carbon dioxide Gas to	pieces		
		Ruvuma			
4	Repair and	Repair and Maintenance of air	pieces		
	maintenance	conditioners in Dar es Salaam			
	of air	Repair and Maintenance of air	pieces		
	conditioners.	conditioners in Lindi			
	The supplier is	Repair and Maintenance of air	pieces		
	required to	conditioners in Mtwara			
	submit prices of the spare	Repair and Maintenance of air	pieces		
	parts used for	conditioners in Morogoro			
	air conditions	Repair and Maintenance of air	pieces		
	with	conditioners in Iringa			
	24000BTU for	Repair and Maintenance of air	pieces		
	Samsung	conditioners in Njombe			
	Brand	Repair and Maintenance of air	pieces		
		conditioners in Ruvuma			
5	Preventive	Preventive Service and Maintenance of	pieces		
	Service and	Gene expert machines in Lindi			
	Maintenance	Preventive Service and Maintenance of	pieces		
	of Gene expert machines,	Gene expert machines in Mtwara			
	Gene Expert	Preventive Service and Maintenance of	pieces		
	XIV module	Gene expert machines in Morogoro Preventive Service and Maintenance of	pieces		
	with UPS 2000	Gene expert machines in Iringa	pieces		
	and Printer	Preventive Service and Maintenance of	pieces		
		Gene expert machines in Njombe	pieces		
		Preventive Service and Maintenance of	pieces		
		Gene expert machines in Ruvuma	p.5555		
5	Supply of spare	Supply of spare parts for Repair and	pieces		
	parts for	Maintenance for Motor vehicles in Dar	•		
	Repair and	Es Salaam			
	Maintenance	Supply of spare parts for Repair and			
	for Motor	Maintenance for Motor vehicles in			
	vehicles, the	Lindi			
	supplier is	Supply of spare parts for Repair and	pieces		
	required to	Maintenance for Motor vehicles in			
	submit prices	Mtwara			
	of the spare	Supply of spare parts for Repair and	pieces		
	parts used for service and	Maintenance for Motor vehicles in			
	Maintenance	Morogoro			
	of our vehicles	Supply of spare parts for Repair and	pieces		
	J. Jul. Verilleles	Maintenance for Motor vehicles in			

SN	Description	Detailed Specification	Unit of Measure (s)	Unit Price for Procurement	Unit Price for Service
		Iringa	· · · · · ·		
		Supply of spare parts for Repair and Maintenance for Motor vehicles in Njombe	pieces		
		Supply of spare parts for Repair and Maintenance for Motor vehicles in Ruvuma	pieces		
6	Supply of Generators	30-60KVA	Pcs		

Table 2 Toyota Landcruiser 1HZ Spare Parts

Mino	Minor Service-After 5000KMs						
No.	Parts	Units	Qty	Unit Cost	Total Cost		
1	Engine Oil	Liters	11				
2	Oil Filter	Рс	1				
3	Grease	Kg	1				
4	Labor Charges						
Majo	r Service-After 10000KMs						
1	Engine Oil	Liters	11				
2	Oil Filter	Pcs	1				
3	Fuel Filter	Pcs	1				
4	Air Cleaner Element	Pcs	0				
5	Grease	Kg	1				
6	Brake Fluid	Liters	1				
7	Windshield washer Fluid	Liters	4				
8	Engine Coolant	Liters	1				
9	Gear Box Oil	Liters	3				
10	Labor Charges						

	TOYOTA LANDCRUISER 1HZ SPARE PARTS	UoM	Quantity	Unit Cost	Total Cost
1	Stabilizer Bush	Рс	1		
2	Real shock Absorber	Рс	1		
3	Front shock Absorber	Рс	1		
4	Brake Pad	Рс	1		
5	Brake Linings	Рс	1		
6	Wheel Cylinder Rear Repair Kit (Cup kit)	Рс	1		
7	Wheel bearing Front Inner	Рс	1		
8	Output oil Seal	Рс	1		
9	Hub Oil Seal	Рс	1		
10	Hub Gasket	Рс	1		

	TOYOTA LANDCRUISER 1HZ SPARE PARTS	UoM	Quantity	Unit Cost	Total Cost
11	King Pin Bearing (Swival/Knockle	Рс	1		
12	Rubber Oil Seal (Tube Oil Seal)	Рс	1		
13	Oil Seal Retainer	Рс	1		
14	Swivel Oil Seal	Рс	1		
15	Differential Oil Seal Real	Рс	1		
16	Differential Oil Seal Front	Рс	1		
17	Stop And Tailer bulb	Рс	1		
18	Indicator Bulb	Рс	1		
19	Parking Bulb	Рс	1		
20	Head Lamp Assy	Рс	1		
21	Radius Arm Bush Front	Рс	1		
22	Radius Arm Bush Near	Рс	1		
23	Lateral Control rod Bush Front	Рс	1		
24	Coil Spring Front	Рс	1		
25	Coil Spring Real	Рс	1		
26	Cross joint Assy	Рс	1		
27	Clutch Plate	Рс	1		
28	Pressure Plate	Рс	1		
29	Release Bearing	Рс	1		
30	Pilot Bearing	Рс	1		
31	Gear Box Mounting	Рс	1		
32	Engine Mounting	Рс	1		
33	Tie Rod End	Рс	1		
34	Steering Damper	Рс	1		
35	Idler Bearing	Рс	1		
36	Pitman Arm with Rod Arm Assy	Рс	1		
37	Battery Assy N 70 Dry Cell	Рс	1		
38	Mirror Assy RHS Or LHS	Рс	1		
39	Front Wind Screen	Рс	1		
40	Reviser Dyer (Receiver Dyer)	Рс	1		
41	Renew Expansion Valve	Рс	1		
42	Flashing System	Рс	1		
43	Gas Filling	Рс	1		
44	Disc Assy	Рс	1		
45	Piston For Brake Assy	Рс	1		
46	Cylinder Kit	Set	1		
47	Water Pump cylinder (Water Pump Assy)	Рс	1		
48	Brower Fan	Рс	1		
49	Front Wiper Blade	Set	1		
50	Alternator Bert	Set	1		
51	Ac Belt	Рс	1		
52	V-Belt alternator	Рс	1		
53	Pull Assy for Ac Belt Adjuster	Рс	1		

	TOYOTA LANDCRUISER 1HZ SPARE PARTS	UoM	Quantity	Unit Cost	Total Cost
54	Auto Bulb 12 V	Рс	1		
55	Adhesive Tube	Рс	1		
56	Evaporator Service	Рс	1		
57	Seal Oil Tube Rear	Рс	1		
58	Real Diff Adjustment	Рс	1		
59	Timing Belt	рс	1		
60	Cushion for Star Bar	рс	1		
61	Radiator Assy	рс	1		
62	Mounting For Exoust	рс	1		
63	Body Mounting	set	1		
64	Water Pump Assy	рс	1		
65	Steering Dumper Assy	set	1		
66	Wheel Bearing Assy	рс	1		
67	Gear Box Mounting	set	1		
68	Horn Vort 12v	set	1		
69	Fan Assy Radiator	рс	1		
70	King Pin Bearing	рс	1		
71	Power Window Switch	рс	1		
72	V-Belt for Steering	рс	1		
73	Starter Motor Assy	рс	1		
74	Spring Bushes	рс	1		
75	Wheel Nut Real	рс	1		
76	Panel Beating Materials	рс	1		

Table 3 Toyota Landcruiser Prado 1KD Spare Parts

Mino	Minor Service-After 5000KMs							
No.	Parts	Units	Qty	Rate	Total Cost			
1	Engine Oil	Liters	8					
2	Oil Filter	Рс	1					
3	Grease	Kg	1					
4	Labor Charges							
Majo	or Service-After 10000KMs							
1	Engine Oil	Liters	8					
2	Oil Filter	Pcs	1					
3	Fuel Filter	Pcs	1					
4	Air Cleaner Element	Pcs	0					
5	Grease	Kg	1					
6	Brake Fluid	Liters	1					
7	Windshield washer Fluid	Liters	4					
8	Engine Coolant	Liters	1					
9	Gear Box Oil	Liters	6					

TOYOTA LANDCRUISER PRADO 1KD SPARE PARTS

	ITEM	UOM	QTY	Unit Cost	Total Cost
1	STABILIZER BUSH	Рс	1		
2	REALSHOCK ABSORBER	Рс	1		
3	FRONTSHOCK ABSOBER	Рс	1		
4	BRAKE PAD	Рс	1		
5	BRAKE LININGS	Рс	1		
6	WHEEL CYLINDER REAR REPAIR KIT (CUPKIT)	Рс	1		
7	WHEELBEARING FRONT INNER	Рс	1		
8	OUTPUTOIL SEAL	Рс	1		
9	HUB OIL SEAL	Рс	1		
10	HUB GASKET	Рс	1		
11	KING PIN BEARING (SWIVAL/KNOCKLE	Рс	1		
12	RUBBER OIL SEAL (TUBE OIL SEAL)	Рс	1		
13	OIL SEAL RETAINER	Рс	1		
14	SWIVEL OIL SEAL	Рс	1		
15	DIFFERENTIAL OIL SEAL REAL	Рс	1		
16	DIFFERENTIAL OIL SEAL FRONT	Рс	1		
17	STOP AND TAILERBULB	Рс	1		
18	INDICATOR BULB	Рс	1		
19	PARKING BULB	Рс	1		
20	HEAD LAMP ASSY	Рс	1		
21	RADIUS ARM BUSH FRONT	Рс	1		
22	RADIUS ARM BUSH NEAR	Рс	1		
23	LATERAL CONTROLROD BUSH FRONT	Рс	1		
24	COIL SPRING FRONT	Рс	1		
25	COIL SPRING REAL	Pc	1		
26	CROSSJOINT ASSY	Pc	1		
27	CLUTCH PLATE	Рс	1		
28	PRESSURE PLATE	Рс	1		
29	RELEASE BEARING	Рс	1		
30	PILOT BEARING	Рс	1		
31	GEAR BOX MOUNTING	Рс	1		
32	ENGINE MOUNTING	Рс	1		
33	TIE ROD END	Рс	1		
34	STEERING DAMPER	Рс	1		
35	IDLER BEARING	Рс	1		
36	PITMAN ARM WITH ROD ARM ASSY	Рс	1		
37	BATTERY ASSY N 70 DRY CEL	Рс	1		
38	MIRROR ASSY RHS OR LHS	Рс	1		

39	FRONT WIND SCREEN	Рс	1	ŀ
40	REVISER DYER (RECEIVER DYER)	Рс	1	
41	RENEW EXPANSION VALVE	Рс	1	
42	FLASHNG SYSTERM	Рс	1	
43	GAS FILLING	Рс	1	
44	DISC ASSY	Рс	1	
45	PISTON FOR BRAKE ASSY	Рс	1	
46	CYLINDER KIT	Set	1	
	WATER PUMP CYRINDER (WATER PUMP			
47	ASSY)	Рс	1	
48	BROWER FAN	Рс	1	
49	FRONT WIPER BLADE	Set	1	
50	ALTENATOR BERT	Set	1	
51	AC BELT	Рс	1	
52	V-BELT OLTERNATOR	Рс	1	
53	PULL ASSY FOR AC BELT ADJUSTER	Рс	1	
54	AUTO BULB 12 V	Рс	1	
55	ATHESIVE TUBE	Рс	1	
56	EVAPORATOR SERVICE		1	
57	SEAL OIL TUBE REAR	Рс	1	
58	REAL DIFF ADJUSTMENT		1	
59	TIMING BELT	Рс	1	
60	CUSHION FOR STAR BAR	Рс	1	
61	RADIATOR ASSY	Рс	1	
62	MOUNTING FOR EXOUST	Рс	1	
63	BODY MOUNTING	Set	1	
64	WATER PUMP ASSY	Рс	1	
65	STREARING DUMPER ASSY	Set	1	
66	WHEEL BEARING ASSY	Рс	1	
67	GEAR BOX MOUNTING	Set	1	
68	HORN VORT 12V	Set	1	
69	FAN ASSY RADIATOR	Рс	1	
70	KING PIN BEARING	Рс	1	
71	POWER WINDOW SWITCH	Рс	1	
72	V-BELT FOR STEERING	Рс	1	
73	STARTER MOTOR ASSY	Рс	1	
74	SPRING BUSHES	Рс	1	
75	WHEEL NUT REAL	Рс	1	
76	PANEL BEATING MATERIALS	Рс	1	

Table 1 Toyota Hilux 2KD, 3L, L2 Spare Parts

Mino	Minor Service-After 5000KMs								
No.	Parts	Units	Qty	Rate	Total Cost				
1	Engine Oil	Liters	11						
2	Oil Filter	Рс	1						
3	Grease	Kg	1						
4	Labor Charges								
Majo	or Service-After 10000KMs								
1	Engine Oil	Liters	11						
2	Oil Filter	Pcs	1						
3	Fuel Filter	Pcs	1						
4	Air Cleaner Element	Pcs	0						
5	Grease	Kg	1						
6	Brake Fluid	Liters	1						
7	Windshield washer Fluid	Liters	4						
8	Engine Coolant	Liters	1						
9	Gear Box Oil	Liters	3						
10	Labor Charges								

TOYOTA HILUX 2KD-3L,2L

	ITEM	UOM	QTY	Unit Price	Total Price
1	Stabilizer Bush	Рс	1		
2	Real shock Absorber	Рс	1		
3	Front shock Absorber	Рс	1		
4	Brake Pad	Рс	1		
5	Brake Linings	Рс	1		
6	Wheel Cylinder Rear Repair Kit (Cup kit)	Рс	1		
7	Wheel bearing Front Inner	Рс	1		
8	Output oil Seal	Рс	1		
9	Hub Oil Seal	Рс	1		
10	Hub Gasket	Рс	1		
11	King Pin Bearing (Swival/Knockle	Рс	1		
12	Rubber Oil Seal (Tube Oil Seal)	Рс	1		
13	Oil Seal Retainer	Рс	1		
14	Swivel Oil Seal	Рс	1		
15	Differential Oil Seal Real	Рс	1		
16	Differential Oil Seal Front	Рс	1		
17	Stop And Tailer bulb	Рс	1		

18	Indicator Bulb	Рс	1		
19	Parking Bulb	Рс	1		
20	Head Lamp Assy	Рс	1		
21	Radius Arm Bush Front	Рс	1		
22	Radius Arm Bush Rear	Рс	1		
23	Lateral Control rod Bush Front	Рс	1		
24	Coil Spring Front	Рс	1		
25	Coil Spring Real	Рс	1		
26	Cross joint Assy	Рс	1		
27	Clutch Plate	Рс	1		
28	Pressure Plate	Рс	1		
29	Release Bearing	Рс	1		
30	Pilot Bearing	Рс	1		
31	Gear Box Mounting	Рс	1		
32	Engine Mounting	Рс	1		
33	Tie Rod End	Рс	1		
34	Steering Damper	Рс	1		
35	Idler Bearing	Рс	1		
36	Pitman Arm with Rod Arm Assy	Рс	1		
37	Battery Assy N 70 Dry Cell	Рс	1		
38	Mirror Assy RHS Or LHS	Рс	1		
39	Front Wind Screen	Рс	1		
40	Reviser Dyer (Receiver Dyer)	Рс	1		
41	Renew Expansion Valve	Рс	1		
42	Flashing System	Рс	1		
43	Gas Filling	Рс	1		
44	Disc Assy	Рс	1		
45	Piston For Brake Assy	Рс	1		
46	Cylinder Kit	Set	1		
47	Water Pump Cylinder (Water Pump Assy)	Рс	1		
48	Brower Fan	Рс	1		
49	Front Wiper Blade	Set	1		
50	Alternator Bert	Set	1		
51	Ac Belt	Рс	1		
52	V-Belt Alternator	Рс	1		
53	Pull Assy for Ac Belt Adjuster	Рс	1		
54	Auto Bulb 12 V	Рс	1		
55	Adhesive Tube	Рс	1		
56	Evaporator Service		1		
57	Seal Oil Tube Rear	Рс	1		
58	Real Diff Adjustment		1		
59	Timing Belt	Рс	1		
60	Cushion for Star Bar	Рс	1		
61	Radiator Assy	Рс	1		
	·	L	<u> </u>	1	1

62	Mounting For Exoust	Pc	1	
63	Body Mounting	Set	1	
64	Water Pump Assy	Рс	1	
65	Steering Dumper Assy	Set	1	
66	Wheel Bearing Assy	Рс	1	
67	Gear Box Mounting	Set	1	
68	Horn Volt 12v	Set	1	
69	Fan Assy Radiator	Рс	1	
70	King Pin Bearing	Рс	1	
71	Power Window Switch	Рс	1	
72	V-Belt for Steering	Рс	1	
73	Starter Motor Assy	Рс	1	
74	Spring Bushes	Рс	1	
75	Wheel Nut Real	Рс	1	
76	Panel Beating Materials	Рс	1	

Table 1 NISSAN PATROL TD-42-Spare Parts

Mind	Minor Service-After 5000KMs							
No.	Parts	Units	Qty	Rate	Total Cost			
1	Engine Oil	Liters	11					
2	Oil Filter	Рс	1					
3	Grease	Kg	1					
4	Labor Charges							
Majo	or Service-After 10000KMs							
1	Engine Oil	Liters	11					
2	Oil Filter	Pcs	1					
3	Fuel Filter	Pcs	1					
4	Air Cleaner Element	Pcs	0					
5	Grease	Kg	1					
6	Brake Fluid	Liters	1					
7	Windshield washer Fluid	Liters	4					
8	Engine Coolant	Liters	1					
9	Gear Box Oil	Liters	3					
10	Labor Charges							

Nissan Patrol-TD 42

	ITEM	UOM	QTY	Unit Price	Total Price
1	Stabilizer Bush	Рс	1		
2	Real shock Absorber	Рс	1		
3	Front shock Absorber	Рс	1		
4	Brake Pad	Рс	1		
5	Brake Linings	Рс	1		

6	Wheel Cylinder Rear Repair Kit (Cup kit)	Рс	1	
7	Wheel bearing Front Inner	Pc	1	
8	Output oil Seal	Pc	1	
9	Hub Oil Seal	Рс	1	
10	Hub Gasket	Рс	1	
11	King Pin Bearing (Swival/Knockle	Рс	1	
12	Rubber Oil Seal (Tube Oil Seal)	Рс	1	
13	Oil Seal Retainer	Рс	1	
14	Swivel Oil Seal	Рс	1	
15	Differential Oil Seal Real	Рс	1	
16	Differential Oil Seal Front	Рс	1	
17	Stop And Tailer bulb	Рс	1	
18	Indicator Bulb	Рс	1	
19	Parking Bulb	Рс	1	
20	Head Lamp Assy	Рс	1	
21	Radius Arm Bush Front	Рс	1	
22	Radius Arm Bush Rear	Рс	1	
23	Lateral Control rod Bush Front	Рс	1	
24	Coil Spring Front	Рс	1	
25	Coil Spring Real	Рс	1	
26	Cross joint Assy	Рс	1	
27	Clutch Plate	Рс	1	
28	Pressure Plate	Рс	1	
29	Release Bearing	Рс	1	
30	Pilot Bearing	Pc	1	
31	Gear Box Mounting	Рс	1	
32	Engine Mounting	Рс	1	
33	Tie Rod End	Рс	1	
34	Steering Damper	Рс	1	
35	Idler Bearing	Рс	1	
36	Pitman Arm with Rod Arm Assy	Pc	1	
37	Battery Assy N 70 Dry Cell	Pc	1	
38	Mirror Assy RHS Or LHS	Pc	1	
39	Front Wind Screen	Pc	1	
40	Reviser Dyer (Receiver Dyer)	Pc	1	
41	Renew Expansion Valve	Рс	1	
42	Flashing System	Рс	1	
43	Gas Filling	Рс	1	
44	Disc Assy	Рс	1	
45	Piston For Brake Assy	Рс	1	
46	Cylinder Kit	Set	1	
47	Water Pump cylinder (Water Pump Assy)	Рс	1	
48	Brower Fan	Рс	1	
49	Front Wiper Blade	Set	1	

50	Alternator Bert	Set	1	
51	Ac Belt	Рс	1	
52	V-Belt alternator	Рс	1	
53	Pull Assy for Ac Belt Adjuster	Рс	1	
54	Auto Bulb 12 V	Рс	1	
55	Adhesive Tube	Рс	1	
56	Evaporator Service	Рс	1	
57	Seal Oil Tube Rear	Рс	1	
58	Real Diff Adjustment	Рс	1	
59	Timing Belt	Рс	1	
60	Cushion For Star Bar	Рс	1	
61	Radiator Assy	Рс	1	
62	Mounting For Exoust	Рс	1	
63	Body Mounting	Set	1	
64	Water Pump Assy	Рс	1	
65	Steering Dumper Assy	Set	1	
66	Wheel Bearing Assy	Рс	1	
67	Gear Box Mounting	Set	1	
68	Horn Vort 12v	Set	1	
69	Fan Assy Radiator	Рс	1	
70	King Pin Bearing	Рс	1	
71	Power Window Switch	Рс	1	
72	V-Belt for Steering	Рс	1	
73	Starter Motor Assy	Рс	1	
74	Spring Bushes	Рс	1	
75	Wheel Nut Real	Рс	1	
76	Panel Beating Materials	Pc	1	

TYRES- A/T- DUELER 697

Sn	ITERM DESRCPTION	UoM	QTY	Unit Price	Total Price
1	Rim Size R 16(Qc-Brande)	PC	1		
2	BF Goodrich 235/85/R 16	PC	1		
3	BF Goodrich 265/70/R 17	PC	1		
4	Bridgestone 265/65 R 17	PC	1		
5	Bridgestone 275/70 R 16	PC	1		
6	Dunlop 265/65/ R 17	PC	1		
7	Dunlop 275/70 R 16	PC	1		
8	Dunlop 215/80 R 15	PC	1		
9	Yokohama 265/65 R 17	PC	1		